From: Mary Winch marywinch@clintonlaw.net &
Subject: Your mail that | scanned and will only mail if you say so
Date: May 19, 2020 at 9:05 AM
To: Julia Wllliams juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net
Cc: Mary Winch marywinch@clintonlaw.net

Julia,

Attached are three documents that | putting on your desk UNLESS you tell me to mail
you the hard copy of any of the attached.
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From: Julia Wllliams juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net
Subject: Re: Your mail that | scanned and will only mail if you say so
Date: May 19, 2020 at 9:34 AM
To: Mary Winch marywinch@clintonlaw.net

Thanks Mary! No need to mail any of these. The only thing that you could mail when you are in are check payments.
Did you mail me a check from Karen Conway recently? Like last week?

I am going to check on Novello and get back to you.

Best,

Julia Williams

Of Counsel

The Clinton Law Firm

111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437
Chicago, IL 60602
P:312.357.1515

F: 312.201.0737
juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net

This message may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the email and notify the sender
immediately.

On May 19, 2020, at 9:05 AM, Mary Winch <marywinch@clintonlaw.net> wrote:

Julia,

Attached are three documents that | putting on your desk UNLESS you tell me to mail
you the hard copy of any of the attached.
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From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Cc:

Mary Winch marywinch@clintonlaw.net &

Re: Your mail that | scanned and will only mail if you say so
May 19, 2020 at 9:43 AM

Julia Wllliams juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net

Ed Clinton ed@clintonlaw.net

| didn’t make it in last week but am in today. So | will put the check from Conway in the
mail to you today. Ed was going to come in also.

I’ll try to join in on the zoom meeting if | get the details.

Am sending you and Ed the most recent case updates and Court dates with this email so
you can pull it up and even make edits to it if you chose.

Mary

From: "juliawilliams @clintonlaw.net" <juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net>
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 at 9:34 AM

To: "marywinch@clintonlaw.net" <marywinch@clintonlaw.net>
Subject: Re: Your mail that | scanned and will only mail if you say so

Thanks Mary! No need to mail any of these. The only thing that you could mail when
you are in are check payments.

Did you mail me a check from Karen Conway recently? Like last week?
| am going to check on Novello and get back to you.
Best,

Julia Williams

Of Counsel

The Clinton Law Firm

111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437
Chicago, IL 60602
P:312.357.1515
F:312.201.0737

juliawilliams @clintonlaw.net

This message may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete the email and notify the sender immediately.

On May 19, 2020, at 9:05 AM, Mary Winch <marywinch@clintonlaw.net>
wrote:

Julia,

Attached are three documents that | putting on your desk UNLESS you tell
me to mail you the hard copy of any of the attached.
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From: Julia Wllliams juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net
Subject: Re: Your mail that | scanned and will only mail if you say so
Date: May 19, 2020 at 9:53 AM
To: Mary Winch marywinch@clintonlaw.net
Cc: Ed Clinton ed@clintonlaw.net

Thanks! No problem. I was more worried that somehow it got lost in the mail. Thanks so much Mary!!

On Novello, I do not see a quote in my notes, but I recall $1000. Mary, if you want to check my hours and see how much time it has
been taking and we can go from there. I think the most we should charge is $1000 (because that is what I believe we told her), but if it
didn’t take that much time, then maybe bill less. We have another hour or two of work to do on it.

Thanks,

Julia Williams

Of Counsel

The Clinton Law Firm

111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437
Chicago, IL 60602
P:312.357.1515

F: 312.201.0737
juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net

This message may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the email and notify the sender
immediately.

On May 19, 2020, at 9:43 AM, Mary Winch <marywinch@clintonlaw.net> wrote:

| didn’t make it in last week but am in today. So | will put the check from Conway in the
mail to you today. Ed was going to come in also.

I’ll try to join in on the zoom meeting if | get the details.

Am sending you and Ed the most recent case updates and Court dates with this email
so you can pull it up and even make edits to it if you chose.

Mary

From: "juliawilliams @clintonlaw.net" <juliawilliams @clintonlaw.net>
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 at 9:34 AM

To: "marywinch@clintonlaw.net" <marywinch@clintonlaw.net>
Subject: Re: Your mail that | scanned and will only mail if you say so

Thanks Mary! No need to mail any of these. The only thing that you could mail when
you are in are check payments.

Did you mail me a check from Karen Conway recently? Like last week?
| am going to check on Novello and get back to you.
Best,

Julia Williams

Of Counsel

The Clinton Law Firm

111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437
Chicago, IL 60602
P:312.357.1515
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This message may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete the email and notify the sender immediately.

On May 19, 2020, at 9:05 AM, Mary Winch <marywinch@clintonlaw.net>
wrote:

Julia,

Attached are three documents that | putting on your desk UNLESS you tell
me to mail you the hard copy of any of the attached.
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